
From: Chawkins, Ken D
To: Matthew Rahn
Cc: Visconti, Robert A.; McGivney, Daniel
Subject: FW: Candidate search: Growing Inland Achievement
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:44:49 AM
Attachments: Position Description - Growing Inland Achievement.pdf

Hey…good to see you yesterday and glad you’ll join the C4BES effort.  I’ll get you more info as we
move forward.
 
Thought I’d send this your way…you likely have more connections out there!
 
Let me know more details about when I’ll be speaking to the class, etc…And if you’ll resend the
material, I’ll get with Robert and Dan to see about who should attend from here AND if there are
others who should attend as well.
 
Cheers!
 
Ken
 

From: Linda Fowells <lfowells@communitypartners.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 6:31 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Candidate search: Growing Inland Achievement
 
Hi friends,
 
Passing this along, in case you know of anyone who would be interested in the President and CEO
position described in the attached announcement and in the recruiter's email below.     
 
I hope you're well!
 
 
Linda Fowells
Executive Vice President
Community Partners
1000 North Alameda Street, Suite 240 | Los Angeles, CA 90012
direct: 213-346-3211 | main: 213-346-3200 | lfowells@CommunityPartners.org
Follow us: @CommunityPrtnrs
Subscribe to our newsletter
Accelerating ideas into action to advance the public good.
 
Interested in fiscal sponsorship?  Check out my Grantspace article on how to find a fiscal sponsor that
fits.
 
 
 

mailto:KChawkins@semprautilities.com
mailto:mrahn@csusm.edu
mailto:RVisconti@semprautilities.com
mailto:DMcGivney@semprautilities.com
mailto:lfowells@CommunityPartners.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_CommunityPrtnrs&d=DwMGaQ&c=oBiQyooBvnd4iujXa1WDRw&r=1O_YAaHnCrX_aAT7ISnC3gciXZ2-1-CKruQQievJUMg&m=bzZCHgy9m7sbZqyJT8ZKKJYmAxlaZUbI66PwFiZAX1g&s=EOOc6_pXboY6cypZl_ngWh1V3_95Vd7ZpS2KvSAmXyw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__visitor.r20.constantcontact.com_manage_optin-3Fv-3D001f-2DKEXzn5tO3yqvDJ556dA3e-5FRFDHBomjjRFvceGgAC4IeqnbCxWw3TYIJV4QFL-2D-2DeudnK4tKBl7X6zjXKgJFIGJx5n3d9dln-2DuHDb1iQZ7lCVvVavQrR-5FchEswJaAumxKJ70WqBc6c-5F0ZzgqLcmG-5Fq-5FcYx-5FtMxuxMzb7fgRlr4XWj-2DYAu7DLcQ-253D-253D&d=DwMGaQ&c=oBiQyooBvnd4iujXa1WDRw&r=1O_YAaHnCrX_aAT7ISnC3gciXZ2-1-CKruQQievJUMg&m=bzZCHgy9m7sbZqyJT8ZKKJYmAxlaZUbI66PwFiZAX1g&s=P3KNrLDpL_QInP7dh2OvPess_BNr2_SnvdQUw36rv0Q&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__grantspace.org_blog_find-2Da-2Dfiscal-2Dsponsor-2Dthat-2Dfits&d=DwMGaQ&c=oBiQyooBvnd4iujXa1WDRw&r=1O_YAaHnCrX_aAT7ISnC3gciXZ2-1-CKruQQievJUMg&m=bzZCHgy9m7sbZqyJT8ZKKJYmAxlaZUbI66PwFiZAX1g&s=LcpHTInJx9xn4TjTxuFZ552wEjLb5YMH97TvAjS5G9E&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__grantspace.org_blog_find-2Da-2Dfiscal-2Dsponsor-2Dthat-2Dfits&d=DwMGaQ&c=oBiQyooBvnd4iujXa1WDRw&r=1O_YAaHnCrX_aAT7ISnC3gciXZ2-1-CKruQQievJUMg&m=bzZCHgy9m7sbZqyJT8ZKKJYmAxlaZUbI66PwFiZAX1g&s=LcpHTInJx9xn4TjTxuFZ552wEjLb5YMH97TvAjS5G9E&e=



 


 


 


 


Position Description 


 


PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


 


GROWING INLAND ACHIEVEMENT 


(Rancho Cucamonga, CA) 


 


 


GROWING INLAND ACHIEVEMENT: 


 


Growing Inland Achievement (GIA) is a bi-county collective impact collaborative of top leaders 


in education, business, and civic sectors who are committed to working together in new and 


innovative ways to achieve economic success through increased educational attainment in the 


Inland Empire.  


 


The Inland Empire is one of the most populous regions in California, with 4.5 million people, yet 


its students are less likely to earn college degrees.  According to recent data from College 


Futures Foundation, for every 1,000 high school freshmen in the Inland Empire, only 151 will 


complete an undergraduate degree.  The regional poverty rate is 17.5%, and the median 


household income is $56,087, according to Data USA. 


 


GIA plans to create an organizational structure that facilitates coordination across the hundreds 


of organizations in the Inland Empire in order to fully realize the collective impact to achieve 


their educational and economic goals.  GIA has established a structure that will evolve into a 


self-sustaining, independent nonprofit organization whose mission will be to bring the work to 


scale long-term.  Starting with a $5 million Governor’s Innovation Award in Higher Education 


secured by California State University, San Bernardino (CSUSB), in partnership with the 


University of California, Riverside (UCR), Inland Empire Economic Partnership (IEEP), San 


Bernardino and Riverside County Superintendents of Schools, OneFuture Coachella Valley, and 


other stakeholders on behalf of the region, GIA is committed to building a cross-sector 


collaborative that creates a well-educated workforce, thriving communities, and a vibrant 


economy. 


 


GIA has created an influential and high profile Governing Board comprised of education and 


nonprofit leaders in the Inland Empire who are dedicated to the vision and mission of the 


organization.  To learn more about the Governing Board visit: http://inlandempiregia.org/gia-


governing-board/.  


 


Vision  


By 2035, San Bernardino and Riverside Counties will be widely recognized for a well-educated 


workforce, thriving communities, and vibrant economy that create prosperity for all. 


 


 


 



http://inlandempiregia.org/gia-governing-board/

http://inlandempiregia.org/gia-governing-board/
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Regional GIA Goals 
o Align educational policy and initiatives regionally via a bi-county cradle-to-career 


collective impact model. 


o Increase college preparedness, particularly in math, resulting in a 20% reduction in the 


number of students requiring remediation at matriculation from high school to college 


within 5 years. 


o Increase baccalaureate attainment by 15% across the two counties within 5 years. 


o Increase the number of students completing the baccalaureate degree in 6 years or less by 


10% across the two counties within 5 years. 


o Improve career preparedness through strengthened partnerships with industry to better 


align education with workforce development needs. 


 


For more information please visit: http://inlandempiregia.org/.  


 


RESPONSIBILITIES: 


 


The Founding President & CEO will be responsible for leading and advancing the organization’s 


vision, strategic initiatives and priorities.  Reporting to the Governing Board, the President & 


CEO will work in collaboration with area nonprofit, for profit and public sector partners to create 


and implement a collective impact strategy for GIA to meet its goals and objectives.  As the 


primary driver of this effort, the President & CEO will be expected to lead, manage, and 


coordinate all of GIA’s activities and is charged with charting the course for all future initiatives.  


This includes elevating the organization’s presence and recognition both locally and nationally, 


expanding programming, collaborating with partner organizations, and increasing fundraising.   


 


Specific responsibilities will include: 


 


 Articulate the vision and strategic direction of GIA.  Work with the Board, staff, and 


other stakeholders to build the needed infrastructure and team to execute on that vision. 


 Build GIA’s organizational and staff capacity as a backbone supporting key collective 


impact functions: developing a common agenda across segments of education and 


business, civic and community sectors, establishing a system for shared accountability 


and measurement, fostering collaboration at every level of partnership, supporting 


mutually reinforcing activities among all partners and continuously communicating 


strategies and progress on common activities. 


 Establish evaluative goals and metrics to measure the overall effectiveness of the 


organization and its objectives.  


 Expand fundraising from all sources (individuals, corporations, foundations, and 


government agencies).  In collaboration with the Board, identify and cultivate potential 


donors.  Create a fundraising strategic plan to sustain and grow the program and establish 


new relationships with prospective donors.   


 Garner support and engagement with the mission of GIA by increasing awareness and 


visibility of the organization in the nonprofit, for profit, and public sectors.  



http://inlandempiregia.org/
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 Serve as the primary spokesperson for GIA in order to promote the mission by clearly 


articulating its goals and impact on the community. 


 Work to advance Board capacity and effective decision making by promoting proactive 


Board development and communicate effectively by providing them with timely and 


accurate information. 


 Lead staff members to strengthen and support the goals of the organization by creating a 


work environment that attracts and retains top talent. 


 


DESIRED TRAITS AND CHARACTERISTICS: 


 


The successful candidate will be an entrepreneurial, innovative, forward-thinking professional 


who is confident leading a collaborative multi-dimensional initiative.  Comfortable working in a 


start-up environment, the President & CEO must be strategic, seeing the big picture, identifying 


opportunities, and marshaling resources.  A willingness to build, create and implement an 


innovative collective impact strategy is desired.  The ability to work with cross sector partners on 


creating a unified vision of increasing educational attainment in the region is a must.  The 


successful candidate will demonstrate an understanding of the collective impact approach to 


achieving community-wide results and a proven record of leading systems change efforts.  


He/she will be a compelling, credible leader who can move an organization forward by inspiring 


and motivating people while being an active and intuitive listener who builds genuine 


relationships.  The successful candidate will be an enabler and facilitator for whom the 


ownership of ideas is less important than achieving the best results from a collaborative effort.   


 


He/She should be a natural relationship-builder with executive presence and the ability to 


interact effectively and professionally at all levels.  The President & CEO must have gravitas, a 


comfort with public visibility and be a persuasive public speaker, projecting energy and 


enthusiasm.  Strong interpersonal skills with a collaborative, engaging, energetic, and 


motivational style are expected.  Candidates should demonstrate a knowledge of fund 


development and have experience working with a variety of funding sources including 


government agencies, foundations, corporations and individual donors.  He/She should be 


politically savvy and confident navigating the for profit, nonprofit, and public sectors, garnering 


support from all three areas for this collective impact initiative.   


 


CAREER PATH LEADING TO THIS POSITION: 


 


Qualified candidates can come from a variety of professional backgrounds including the 


nonprofit, public or for profit sector.  Demonstrated leadership experience is essential.  The 


successful candidate will be a dynamic and forward-thinking individual who has shown success 


in building widespread support for an organization through collaborative efforts with internal and 


external stakeholders.  While an understanding of the Inland Empire would be a plus, candidates 


who have worked in regions with similar demographics would also be encouraged to apply.  


Although we anticipate that many candidates will have experience leading organizations, senior 


level leaders who aspire to be a President & CEO will also be considered.  Ideally, the President 


& CEO will have worked closely with nonprofit Boards.  Above all, candidates must embrace 
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the GIA mission and be passionate about improving education levels and work force 


development for the region.  


 


EDUCATION: 


 


A Master’s or other advanced degree is required.   


 


COMPENSATION: 


 


Annual compensation will be competitive and relocation assistance, if needed, is negotiable.  


 


TO APPLY: 


 


Please direct inquiries, nominations, and applications, including resume and a letter of interest in 


confidence to: 


 


Jay V. Berger 


Morris & Berger 


500 North Brand Boulevard, Suite 2150 


Glendale, CA  91203 


Telephone 818-507-1234 


mb@morrisberger.com 


 


Electronic submission is encouraged. 


 


 


e-Pd.2087 



mailto:mb@morrisberger.com





 
-----Original Message-----
From: jberger@morrisberger.com [mailto:jberger@morrisberger.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 12:56 PM
To: Linda Fowells <lfowells@communitypartners.org>
Subject: Growing Inland Achievement
 
Dear Linda,
 
As you may recall from our recent e-mail, we are conducting the search for a Founding President &
CEO for Growing Inland Achievement (GIA), a new initiative based in Rancho Cucamonga, California.
 
GIA is a bi-county (Riverside County and San Bernardino County) collective impact collaborative of
top leaders in education, business, and civic sectors who are committed to working together in new
and innovative ways to achieve economic success through increased educational attainment in the
Inland Empire.
 
As the primary driver of this effort, the President & CEO will be expected to lead GIA’s activities and
is charged with advancing the organization’s vision, strategic initiatives and priorities.  The successful
candidate will be a dynamic, forward-thinking, system-change leader who has shown success in
achieving widespread support through a collective impact approach.  Qualified candidates can come
from a variety of professional backgrounds including higher education, K-12, nonprofit, or for profit. 
This includes former College or University Presidents, Provosts, Deans, and Superintendents.
 
In our efforts to identify exceptional candidates, we are sharing the information about this
opportunity as broadly as possible with professionals in the field.  To that end, we want to make sure
you were aware of the search and had seen the detailed position description. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  Any recommendations you might have
would be appreciated. 
 
Best wishes,
 
Jay
 
 
Jay V. Berger, Ph.D.
Morris & Berger
500 North Brand Blvd.
Suite 2150
Glendale, CA 91203
(818) 507-1234 (phone)
(818) 507-4770 (fax)
jberger@morrisberger.com
www.morrisberger.com

mailto:jberger@morrisberger.com
mailto:jberger@morrisberger.com
mailto:lfowells@communitypartners.org
mailto:jberger@morrisberger.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.morrisberger.com&d=DwMGaQ&c=oBiQyooBvnd4iujXa1WDRw&r=1O_YAaHnCrX_aAT7ISnC3gciXZ2-1-CKruQQievJUMg&m=bzZCHgy9m7sbZqyJT8ZKKJYmAxlaZUbI66PwFiZAX1g&s=DsmvimTd4XY12yHWOuldkUP72EQClb-f2Fg5b3-f9qY&e=


 
 
 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests
for information.



From: Chawkins, Ken D
To: Matthew Rahn
Cc: jim@jamci.com
Subject: 3rd Party effort
Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 11:04:03 AM
Attachments: C4BES The Case - FINAL.pdf

C4BES Principles - FINAL.pdf

Dear Matt,  

I want to welcome you aboard and thank you for joining Californians for Balanced Energy Solutions
(C4BES). Whether you are a gas supplier or user, our goal is to achieve a reasonable and balanced
approach to energy policy for California. Your insight and expertise will be invaluable to this mission.

Let me reiterate that this effort is not anti-electric power. Electricity generated by solar, wind, and
hydro has an important role to play for the environment and the economy. However, we are
concerned about the mistaken view that electricity should be the only acceptable form of energy
without recognizing the value natural and renewable natural gas play in providing society’s varied
energy needs.

The “electric-only” approach ignores the impact of higher costs that will be imposed on households
and businesses, the reduction of overall energy reliability, and the impracticality of replacing gas
with electricity in thousands of households and businesses.  The move toward a singular source of
energy does not take into account the critical role of gas in fighting climate change, and would deny
to millions of Californians the choice to use the energy that best meets their needs.

In the coming months C4BES will recruit others to join this broad coalition. We will tell the public and
the media about the importance of natural and renewable natural gas and will emphasize the
importance of energy choice, energy reliability, and energy affordability; essential elements in the
fight against global climate change.

In anticipation of our official launch in January of 2019, I am attaching a Case Statement that
highlights our position and objectives along with our guiding principles. Since we are in the formative
stage of the organization and plan to publicly introduce the group in January, please do not forward
these materials. We will finalize these drafts in the near future.  We have shared them with you so
that you may share your thoughts and comments with us.

In addition to the written pieces, we have developed a draft web-site that we would like you to see. 
Please use the following link and password to preview website.  We would appreciate your feedback
here as well:

Link: https://quasiaut.com/

Limited user access:

username and password: C4BES

Again, many thanks for your commitment. We look forward to working with you to achieve a
balanced approach to our state’s energy policy.

Sincerely,

 

Ken

 

 

               

mailto:KChawkins@semprautilities.com
mailto:mrahn@csusm.edu
mailto:jim@jamci.com
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The Case 


 


California leads America’s effort to reduce Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions with innovative 
policies that have achieved significant reductions. California households and businesses that 
support these policies include millions who rely on and enjoy the environmental and economic 
benefits derived from using Natural Gas (NG) and Renewable Natural Gas (RNG).  


Californians for Balanced Energy Solutions (C4BES), a coalition of gas suppliers, users, and 
consumers, strongly supports efforts to reduce GHG emissions and air pollution and asserts that NG 
and RNG should continue to play vital roles in reducing GHG emissions and air pollution.  


Gas is the most efficient and affordable clean energy source available. Millions prepare their meals, 
heat their water, and heat their homes and businesses with gas. NG plays a crucial role in 
manufacturing, industrial, and agricultural processes. Compressed NG in heavy duty vehicles is 
cutting air pollution. And combined with RNG, a non-fossil fuel, produces the cleanest heavy-duty 
vehicles commercially available.  And because it is significantly more affordable than other 
prototype technologies, it achieves those benefits more efficiently as it becomes widely employed. 


However, in their zeal to reduce GHG emissions some policy makers and regulators along with some 
environmental organizations want to curb and ultimately eliminate the use of NG and RNG and 
force Californians to rely only on expensive electric energy. This year legislation was introduced in 
Sacramento to outlaw the use of natural gas in all buildings constructed after 2030!   


C4BES believes that this is a needless overreach and, in fact, is NOT the fastest or most efficient way 
to address climate change.  Electrification does not make sense for every use or circumstance.   


Californians for Balanced Energy Solutions (C4BES) believes the electric-only crusade is well-
intentioned but seriously misguided. If successful, there will be harmful, unintended consequences 
including: 


• Eliminating Californians’ choice of the energy (gas or electricity) that best meets their needs. 
• Raising drastically household utility bills between $123--$388 annually; this will affect 


severely California’s lowest income residents.  
• Mandating industrial, manufacturing, and agriculture users to switch to costly electricity 


which for some is not technically or economically feasible.  
• Crippling the effort to reduce GHG emissions and air pollution by banning the use of 


Renewable Natural Gas which in many instances is far cleaner and cheaper than 
electrification. 







 
C4BES seeks a reasonable and balanced approach to energy policy for California; one that will help 
reduce GHGs and air pollution quickly and efficiently with fewer impacts to residential, commercial 
and industrial users.  
 
Join us to Oppose “One Size Fits All” Proposals and Help Spread the Word about Natural and 
Renewable Natural Gas by: 


 Educating the public, the media, and policymakers about the importance of NG and RNG for 
California’s quality of life, economy, and environment. 


 Educating the public, the media, and policymakers about the importance of balanced energy 
solutions that will protect the environment and foster a vibrant economy. 


 Opposing proposals driven by perspectives that are not concerned with economic impacts 
on businesses or low-income residents nor are truly interested in achieving air quality 
improvements quickly or efficiently.   


 Supporting energy policies that promote technology-neutral solutions not shortsighted “feel 
good” proposals. 
 


And by Solutions that: 


1. Preserve Choice so California households and businesses can select the kind of energy that 
meets their specific needs. 


2. Promote energy Reliability and Affordability not mandates for electricity. 
3. Maximize the use of Renewable Natural Gas to supplement Natural Gas in order to 


significantly reduce GHG emissions. 
4. Employ the Right Energy in the Right Place to achieve the best result. 


 
What can you do? 


1. Join CBES by going to the “website/sign up” so you receive updates about important 
energy issues need your attention ( https://quasiaut.com/). 
 


2. Increase your level of participation by joining a diverse and engaged Board of Advisors 
with invitations to special energy-focused events and private briefings on important 
energy policy issues facing California. 


 
Contribute!  The “electrify all” campaign is increasingly well funded by organizations that 
demonize natural gas.  We need you financial support to get the word out and oppose their 
misguided energy policies.  Go to C4BES website to contribute and join our cause.   



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__quasiaut.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=oBiQyooBvnd4iujXa1WDRw&r=1O_YAaHnCrX_aAT7ISnC3gciXZ2-1-CKruQQievJUMg&m=kVEIwhXa9KV1pHKegkeWwDkkIBk0UGZ8-lQVVEap0yE&s=tagLU-KSyxiD8vKfAqPhsFpY_bg_KHSeXhX7Kn86jmY&e=






 


 


Core Principles 
 
Safe, reliable, and affordable energy is critical to California’s 
economic and environmental well-being. 
 
California households and businesses now have the ability to 
choose the type of energy that meets their specific needs. 
California voters overwhelmingly support energy choice. 
 
California requires balanced energy policies. The state should 
recognize that no single form of energy can power California.  
 
Energy policies should promote reliable, affordable, and 
environmentally sound forms of energy that meet California’s 
diverse needs. 
 
California‘s electric rates are 45% higher than the national 
average. Californians shouldn’t have to choose between the 
environment and high-cost energy, and with affordable, reliable 
Natural and Renewable Natural Gas they do not have to choose.   
 
Natural and Renewable Natural Gas must remain components of 
California’s balanced energy portfolio. They complement 
electricity, solar, wind, hydrogen, and hydro-generated energy in 
powering our economy and fighting climate change. 
 


 







From: Matthew Rahn
To: Chawkins, Ken D
Subject: Re: 3rd Party effort
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:41:51 AM
Attachments: csusm_share-logo_150x150.png

This is a really good website. And it fits perfectly with your topic in a couple of weeks! I’m
not sure when this is going live, but it would be good to highlight it for the students in the
class!

Best,
Matt

Matt Rahn, PhD, MS, JD
Director / Research Faculty
Environmental Leadership Institute
Wildfire Research Program
mrahn@csusm.edu
Phone (619) 846-1916
43890 Margarita Rd., Temecula, CA 92592

On Oct 3, 2018, at 11:03 AM, Chawkins, Ken D
<KChawkins@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Dear Matt,  

I want to welcome you aboard and thank you for joining Californians for Balanced
Energy Solutions (C4BES). Whether you are a gas supplier or user, our goal is to achieve
a reasonable and balanced approach to energy policy for California. Your insight and
expertise will be invaluable to this mission.

Let me reiterate that this effort is not anti-electric power. Electricity generated by solar,
wind, and hydro has an important role to play for the environment and the economy.
However, we are concerned about the mistaken view that electricity should be the only
acceptable form of energy without recognizing the value natural and renewable natural
gas play in providing society’s varied energy needs.

The “electric-only” approach ignores the impact of higher costs that will be imposed on
households and businesses, the reduction of overall energy reliability, and the
impracticality of replacing gas with electricity in thousands of households and
businesses.  The move toward a singular source of energy does not take into account
the critical role of gas in fighting climate change, and would deny to millions of
Californians the choice to use the energy that best meets their needs.

In the coming months C4BES will recruit others to join this broad coalition. We will tell
the public and the media about the importance of natural and renewable natural gas
and will emphasize the importance of energy choice, energy reliability, and energy
affordability; essential elements in the fight against global climate change.

In anticipation of our official launch in January of 2019, I am attaching a Case
Statement that highlights our position and objectives along with our guiding principles.



Since we are in the formative stage of the organization and plan to publicly introduce
the group in January, please do not forward these materials. We will finalize these
drafts in the near future.  We have shared them with you so that you may share your
thoughts and comments with us.

In addition to the written pieces, we have developed a draft web-site that we would
like you to see.  Please use the following link and password to preview website.  We
would appreciate your feedback here as well:

Link: https://quasiaut.com/

Limited user access:

username and password: C4BES

Again, many thanks for your commitment. We look forward to working with you to
achieve a balanced approach to our state’s energy policy.

Sincerely,

 

Ken

 

 

                

<C4BES The Case - FINAL.pdf><C4BES Principles - FINAL.pdf>



 

 

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

9 Educating the public, the media, and policymakers about the importance of NG and RNG for 
California’s quality of life, economy, and environment. 

9 Educating the public, the media, and policymakers about the importance of balanced energy 
solutions that will protect the environment and foster a vibrant economy. 

9 Opposing proposals driven by perspectives that are not concerned with economic impacts 
on businesses or low-income residents nor are truly interested in achieving air quality 
improvements quickly or efficiently.   

9 Supporting energy policies that promote technology-neutral solutions not shortsighted “feel 
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
 

 


































